From: Zach Torrance-Smith

To: Brad Chandler; Chris Cruse

Cc: Jamey Avling; Chace Pedersen; Bradley Gasawski
Subject: SPF-24-00006 NH2G - Request for Final Mylars
Date: Monday, July 22, 2024 10:53:52 AM

Good morning,

Your mylars are available for pickup at the front counter. As a reminder, the final mylars must
be signed by the Treasurer on the same day of recording.

Please let me know when the document has been recorded with the Kittitas County Auditor.

Zach Torrance-Smith
Planner 1
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
P: 509-962-7079

zach.torrancesmith(@co.kittitas.wa.us

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to

http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a request for public
records through the GovQA portal.


mailto:zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:brad@wbradchandler.com
mailto:chris@cruseandassoc.com
mailto:jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx

